HOUSE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
November 7, 2007
CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair Chenault called the House Finance Comm ttee neeting
to order at 9:09:10 AM

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representative M ke Chenault, Co-Chair
Representative Kevin Meyer, Co-Chair
Representative Bill Stoltze, Vice-Chair
Representative Harry Crawford
Representati ve Ri chard Foster
Representative Les Gara
Representati ve M ke Hawker
Representati ve Reggi e Joul e
Representative M ke Kelly
Representative Mary Nel son
Representative Bill Thomas Jr.

MEMBERS ABSENT

None
ALSO PRESENT

Representati ve Kyl e Johansen; Representative Lindsey Hol nes;
Representati ve Bob Roses; Representative Nancy Dal hstrom
Representative Kurt a son; Representative Bob Buch
Representative Paul Seat on; Pat Gl vin, Comm ssi oner,
Departnment of Revenue; Steve Porter, Legislative Consultant;
Barry Pulliam Senior Econom st, Econ One Research; Rich
Ruggi ero, Consultant, Gaffney, Cdine and Associates Inc.;
Bob George, Consultant, Gaffney, Cine and Associates Inc.;

PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE

None
SUMVARY

HB 2001 An Act relating to the production tax on oil and
gas and to conservation surcharges on oil;
relating to the issuance of advisory bulletins and
the disclosure of certain information relating to
the production tax and the sharing between
agencies of certain information relating to the
production tax and to oil and gas or gas only
| eases; anending the State Personnel Act to place
in the exenpt service certain state oil and gas
audi tors and their i mredi at e supervi sors;
establishing an oil and gas tax credit fund and
aut hori zing paynent from that fund; providing for

House Fi nance Conmmittee 1 11/ 07/ 07 9:09 A M



retroactive application of certain statutory and
regul atory provisions relating to the production
tax on oil and gas and conservation surcharges on
oi l; making conform ng amendnents; and providing
for an effective date.

HB 2001 was HEARD & HELD in Commttee for further
consi derati on.

#hb2001

HOUSE Bl LL NO. 2001

An Act relating to the production tax on oil and gas
and to conservation surcharges on oil; relating to the
i ssuance of advisory bulletins and the disclosure of
certain information relating to the production tax and
the sharing between agencies of certain information
relating to the production tax and to oil and gas or
gas only leases; anmending the State Personnel Act to
place in the exenpt service certain state oil and gas
auditors and their immedi ate supervisors; establishing
an oil and gas tax credit fund and authorizing paynent
from that fund; providing for retroactive application
of certain statutory and regulatory provisions relating
to the production tax on oil and gas and conservation
surcharges on oil; mking conform ng anendnents; and
providing for an effective date.

9:13: 09 AM

Representative Gara asked about the changes between various
versions: ACES (HB 2001), CSHB 2001 (0O&3, and CSHB 2001
(RES).

STEVE PORTER, LEG SLATIVE  CONSULTANT referenced the
sectional analysis depicting a side by side conparison for
the three versions.

Vice-Chair Stoltze asked for a brief history of M. Porter’s
prof essi onal experience regarding oil and gas tax issues.
M. Porter outlined his 21 years of experience with oil and
gas issues both in the private sector as well as in
government. He has worked as the deputy conm ssioner for the
Departnment of Revenue, Tax Division and al so as a negoti ator
on gas related issued; nost recently before present
enpl oynent he worked for Senator Steadman. As a result of
his experience he felt he had a good understanding of the
econonm c relationship between tax, reserves and price.

9:16: 04 AM

M. Porter identified specific areas of change in CSHB 2001
(RES) . The title has been changed in each version of the
bill to represent changes nmade in each commttee. The
current title includes a retroactive clause. of the tax,

House Fi nance Conmmittee 2 11/ 07/ 07 9:09 A M



with intent |anguage on how to dedicate the funds. In
addition, there are changes to the tax for gas being used in
the State (Cook Inlet), to provide a benefit to consuners.
M. Porter noted that his presentation did not site sections
but rather the statute in which the changes are nade.

M. Porter referenced the follow ng statutory changes:

AS 38.05.035(a)

This change adds a requirenent for Departnent of Natural
Resources (DNR) to furnish information to Departnent of
Revenue (DOR). This change enables DNR and DOR to better
forecast and wunderstand the inpact of change in the
industry. Al three bills concur on this change.

He noted that the next several changes were conform ng
amendnent s.

9:18:51 AM

Representative Gara requested an explanation of the
information sharing provision as conpared from ACES. M.
Porter observed that a great deal of |anguage was both taken
out and added back. He prom sed to explain the changes when
addressing the statute regarding information sharing.

He provided an overview of changes: PPT structure provided
a value (production and tax), mnus cost, nmultiplied by the
tax, mnus the credits. He noted that the tax portion is in
AS 39.25.011, credits are outlined in AS 29.25.023-025, and
AS 39.25.165 and .170 outlines information and |ease
i nformation. He went on to explain that these various
i ssues are addressed throughout the bill.

9:20: 42 AM

He continued to explain changes in AS 39.25.110(42), Page 10
Line 6. This section nmakes auditors exenpt. This remains
unchanged in all versions of the bill.

Representative  Hawker asked for detailed supporting
docunents fromthe State.

M. Porter resuned addressing changes in AS 43.05.230(a);
tax payer confidentiality. The intent is to allow DOR to
share information wth the public by aggregating tax
information from 3 conpanies. This |anguage shows up in
section 65 but under AS 43.05.230(h) is where it is first
cited because it falls under an unbrella statute regarding
confidentiality.

9:23: 15 AM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 3 11/ 07/ 07 9:09 A M



AS 45.55.230(h) — provides the vehicle to change fromthree
years to six years. The change was necessary for the
Department of Revenue to have six years to conplete their
tax assessnents.

M. Porter directed attention to the tax sections in AS
45.55. 011 noting that it had been restructured slightly. 1In
current law, there is a format change but the result is the
same. AS 45.55.011(e) identifies how the production tax and
the progressivity tax are conputed. The |anguage is in AS
45.55.011(g) & (h).

9: 24: 37 AM

AS 43.55.011(f) in the ACES version inserts a tax floor.
The tax floor provision was deleted fromthe House Ol & Gas
version (HO&) and the House Resource Commttee Version
(HRES) concurred with this change.

Representative Gara referenced Page 11, Section 15. He
recalled that the value of the oil was assessed nonthly
under PPT, in HO&G this was changed to yearly. The HRES
changed the assessnent back to nonthly, but the change was
not reflected in the |anguage. M. Porter believed the
intention was to retain the HO&G | anguage. M. Porter said
he woul d seek clarification and added that regardl ess of the
potential |anguage error it would not change the fornmula.

9: 26: 40 AM

M. Porter reiterated previous coments on AS 43.55.011 (f).

AS 43.55.011 (g) establishes the base tax rate at 25% the
progressivity factor at .2 and the tax cap at 50%

Representative Nelson asked for clarification regarding the
rate indicated. M. Porter apologized that he did not have
time to edit the version before the Conmttee and noted
t here were typos.

9:28:46 AM AT EASE
9: 31: 53 AM RECONVENED

M. Porter clarified that the aforenmentioned provision,
establishing rates, was deleted in HO&G The progressivity
| anguage is in 43.55.011(0).

In AS 43.55.011(h), the ACES version sets progressivity on a
cal endar year basis instead of nonthly and establishes the
subtraction factor to 30 instead of 40. The | anguage was
deleted in HO&G and progressivity was placed in AS
43.55.011 (o), HRES concurred.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 4 11/07/07 9:09 A M



AS 43.55.011(j) & (k) are technical changes w thout
sustentative inpact.

AS 43.55.011(1) is a conformng reference that results in a
basi c techni cal change.

AS 43.55.011(m changes “for” to “on”. This is a technica
change that was deleted in HO&G and was reinserted in HRES.

AS 43.55.011(0) as established in HO&S is progressivity
rates: . 225% based on the gross value, starting at $50;
HRES expanded that |anguage to establish progressivity at
.2, starting at $30 net and increasing to .3 above $40, and
.4 percent above $50. There was an anendnment that inplied a
cap but it did not clarify a cap. He recomended that the
Conmi ttee address this discrepancy.

9:35:14 AM

Co-Chair Chenault asked for nore information regarding the
gross/net trigger points. M. Porter explained that there
are two portions of the progressivity tax, one is the
trigger amount, which is based on the net. The trigger
amount al l ows conpani es $30 dollars in cash flow before the
progressivity tax kicks in. The other factor is a per
barrel value. Instead of taking production tax val ue, which
is mnus operating and capital expenditures, it returns to
the gross val ue of production.

Representative Gara commented on the inpact of cost
increases on the net tax trigger price. He went on to
comment on the different points of view and opined that the
aforenmentioned provisions seem to satisfy all sides. He
asked M. Porter if there is a dowside reflecting the costs
percentage of the gross val ue. M. Porter replied that in
theory the net cash flow would be shared and provided an
exanpl e. He noted that the net trigger works well between
econom c projects. He explained that the new tax increased
the curve slightly and that there is not a pure sharing of
cash fl ow.

9: 39: 52 AM

Co-Chair Chenault summarized the inpacts of the new
provisions in HRES regarding progressivity. M. Porter
clarified that progressivity affects tw things: the
percentage grows higher, and is disproportionate from the
cash flow relationship. He reiterated that it is no |onger
a pure net relationship.

9:40: 56 AM

Representative Kelly referenced the production tax. He
asked if the conpanies wuld be able to <claim the

House Fi nance Conmmittee 5 11/ 07/ 07 9:09 A M



progressivity tax piece as a deduction with the net trigger
and gross progressivity provision. M. Porter responded
that it would not change their ability to clai m deductions.
He added that the provision would inpact the economc
analysis slightly in respect to cash flow He did not know
the percentage of loss of value (in tax take) that would
result.

Representative Kelly asked for a conparison of the five bil
versions — PPT, ACES, HRES, H®&G and Senate Judiciary. Co-
Chair Chenault agreed and added that he would |like to see
how the net trigger works on the gross and its effect. M.
Porter responded by offering to provide a chart illustrating
the progressivity curve on the deductibility piece.

Representative Kelly asked if the nechanism changed the
ability to deduct expenses and what effect this would have
in the different nodels.

Representative Gara followed-up and requested the fiscal
i npact of each of the 5 bills, with a conparison sheet.

9:45:49 AM
M . Porter continued wth his present ati on: AS
43.55.011(p)(referenced in title change) - allows for gas

produced in the State to receive the sanme tax treatnent as
Cook Inlet gas. Co-Chair Chenault asked if there was a cap.
M. Porter did not think so. Co- Chair Chenault suggested
that Cook Inlet Basin is the exanple to follow to allow
constituents around the State access to the gas. M. Porter
added that the current draft would allow the gas to be
brought from the North Sl ope. Representative Gara noted a
provision in PPT deflated the anmount of gas in the Cook
I nl et. He described this provision as an urban “PCE".
Representative Nel son added that it is |like PCE “plus”. She
clarified by saying the natural gas not only covers nuch of
the need for electrical use, but would also cover heating
cost. Co-Chair Chenault pointed out that many people still
use oil rather than natural gas because of the Ilack of
availability.

Representative Thomas commented that PCE does not cover
school s or busi nesses.

9:49: 34 AM

M. Porter pointed out that ANGDA has been considering
eval uation of conpressed gas projects in the Yukon and
Sout heast Al aska. The HRES version could help rural
comuni ties through pilot projects.

He continued his presentation: AS 43.55.020(a) establishes
install ment paynments consistent wth changes in the

House Fi nance Conmmittee 6 11/ 07/ 07 9:09 A M



production tax. This |anguage was deleted in the HO&G HRES
concurred.

M. Porter explained that AS 43.55.020 (g), (h), & (i) have
m nor | anguage changes. HRES established a new section (i).
The provision provides for civil penalties on install nment
paynents to accrue at 5% of the difference between the
amount due and the anount paid.

Representative Gara cited tw terns wused in the bill:
“under paynment” and “understatenent” and asked if there was a
di ff erence. M. Porter did not know Representative Gara
pointed out that in many of the State’'s provisions,
negli gence needs to be proved in order to get the penalty
paynment . He said he understood that this was not the case
with regard to the 5% M. Porter observed that this would
be best discussed when he addressed the provision in his
present ati on. Representati ve Hawker asked for a
conprehensive list of all penalty provisions for the State
of Al aska regarding filings on production taxes.

Representative Kelly suggested that answers to questions and
requests should be directed to the Conmttee Chair, rather
than be the responsibility of M. Porter. Co-Chair Chenault
agr eed.

9: 54: 54 AM
M. Porter resunmed his presentation: AS 43.55.023(a)
addresses credits. He infornmed the Committee that the

Department of Revenue wanted to shift the credits and all ow
the applicant to take half in one year and half the next.
This was deleted in the |last two versions. He went on to
say that these deletions will be consistent in other areas
of the bill that address credits.

AS 43.55.023(d) is a conformng anendnent regarding
transferable tax credits. The provision also extended the
timeframe from 60-120 days for the Departnent to approve the
applications. The HO&G version deleted the |anguage and
reverted back to PPT |anguage; HRES reestablished the
ability to obtain a gas paynent, but did not change the
timeframe back to 120 days.

AS 43.55.023(e) contained conformng references that were
deleted in the last two comm ttees.

AS 43.55.023 (g) added conform ng |anguage related to the

purchase of certificates. This was deleted in HO&G and
reinstated in the HRES version.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 7 11/ 07/ 07 9:09 A M



Transitional Investnent Credits (TIE) were repealed in Sec.
65 of ACES and reinstated in the HO&G version. There was a
five year time franme that had been reduced to three years.
In effect, the provision reduced the credit that could be
captured. The provision renmains in HRES.

9:57:48 AM

Representative Gara asked about the TIE credits. He asked
which bill provided the conpromse allowing the credits to
the new explorers, but not the major conpanies. M. Porter
explained the provision was in the Senate Judiciary
Commttee (SJUD) version. The |anguage attenpted to del ete
the TIE credits entirely, effective January 1, 2008. The
provision did allow for explorers to apply credits in the
future

Representative Gara asked if it was unwise to allow credits
for investnents already made. M. Porter explained that, in
order to capture the credit in the future, a conpany would
have to spend capital at twice their previous rate. He
added, the formula allows 10% per year until 2013.

10: 01: 32 AM

Representative Hawker enphasized that the TIE credits
outlined in PPT are purchased, not given.

M. Porter outlined changes in AS 43.55.023(0), which
clarifies that tax credits are not available to tax exenpt
entities.

Co-Chair Chenault asked about the Alaska Retirenent
Managenment (ARM Board. M. Porter explained that the ARM
Board is excluded fromthe provision and summari zed | anguage
in AS 43.55.023 (m, HRES The ARM Board can not get a
credit for their exploration, but they can purchase credit
to capture the increnental val ue.

AS 43.55.024(a) provides that AS 43.55.024 credits can not
be applied against the tax floor, AS 43.55.011 (f), to | ower
the obligation for legacy fields. This was deleted in HO&G
and HRES.

M. Porter discussed AS 43.55.025(a). Under ACES the credits
could not be applied to reduce the tax on the floor; HO&G
del eted the | anguage; and HRES reinstated the ACES | anguage,
but increased the exploration credits from20%to 30%

10: 04: 59 AM

M. Porter reviewed AS 43.55.025(b), which requires a well
be “conpleted or abandoned” prior to receiving credit. In

House Fi nance Conmmittee 8 11/ 07/ 07 9:09 A M



addition, the provision exenpts costs arising from gross
negligence and any violation of Health  Safety &
Environnmental statutes and regul ations. The HO&G version
deleted the ACES | anguage. HRES reinstated the ACES
| anguage and added “suspended, conpl eted or abandoned”.

AS 43.55.025 (c) establishes additional requirenents of DNR
approval in advance, and verification subsequent to drilling
the well in order to receive the credit. The ACES | anguage
was deleted in HO&G and reinstated in HRES with a percentage
change from 20%to 30%

AS 43.55.025(f) defines the data that would be necessary to
be submitted to receive an exploration credit. It also
reduced the confidentiality period from 10 years to 2 years
and provided that two certificates would be issued: one-half

the credit imediately useable and one-half del ayed. The
HO&G version deleted all these provisions. The ori gi nal
ACES | anguage was reinstated in HRES with the follow ng
changes: provided the DNR comm ssioner the discretion to

grant extended confidentiality under certain circunstances
and made the certificates i medi ately avail abl e.

10: 07: 27 AM

AS 43.55.025(h) provides that the AS 43.55.025 tax credits
cannot be applied against the tax floor in AS 43.55.001(f).
The HO&G version deletes the ACES |anguage, which was
reinstated i n HRES.

AS 43.55.025(k) changes the definition of preexisting well,
in ACES, to a well spudded within 150 days rather than 120.
This | anguage was deleted in the HO&G and was reinstated in
t he HRES versi on.

AS 43.55025(1) allows DNR to purchase seismc data wth
credits for 5% of the investnent expenditure. This was
deleted in HO&G and reinstated in the HRES version.

M. Porter reiterated that the |anguage in AS 43.55.025(m
was added in HRES only. The provision allows the ARM Board
to purchase transferable certificates for which the
Department is authorized to issue cash refunds.

AS 43.55.028 creates the Gas Credit Fund and establishes the
anount of reserves to be deposited into the Fund. The
| anguage was established in ACES, deleted in HO& and
reinstated in HRES with the additional |anguage: maxi mum
annual limt of $25 mllion on the purchase of certificates
with the exception that the maxi num does not apply to the
ARM Boar d.

AS 43.55.030(a) anends tax payer requirenments on filing.
This | anguage is retained in both HO&G and HRES.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 9 11/ 07/ 07 9:09 A M



AS 43.55.030(d) in ACES established $1000 a day penalty for
not filing required reports. This | anguage was deleted in
HO&G and reinstated i n HRES.

10: 10: 06 AM

M. Porter continued:

AS 43.55.030(e) adds reporting obligations for explorers
that do not have production. The HO&G and HRES versions
adopted this | anguage.

AS 43.55.040 grants powers and duties of the Departnent of
Revenue to require producers and explorers to file reports
that are “considered necessary” for forecasting and provides
penalties for not doing so. The HO&G version deleted the
penal ties portion. The HRES version reinstated the ACES
| anguage w th additional requirenents on the penalty
prohi biting the departnent from conprom sing on the penalty
for less than 50% of the assessed penalty.

AS 43.55.075 extends the time frame for the Departnment to
file an assessnment from 3 years to 6 years. There were no
changes in HO&G or HRES.

Representative Gara asked if the provision increased the
time all owed the Departnent to file an audit or make a claim
for underpaynment from3 to 6 years. M. Porter replied that
it was the assessenent itself. Under ACES, the assessnent
determ nes the dollar anbunt owed if there is a difference.
Representative Gara asked if “assessment” was the | egal term
used to describe the determination of a claim He further
guestioned if the tax assessnment period was six years in the
current version of the bill. M. Porter affirmed that the
Department has six years to conplete its tax assessnent in
the current version of the bill.

10: 12: 39 AM

AS 43.55.110 allows the Departnent to require electronic
filing. This provision remained in all versions.

***M. Porter observed that, in the HRES version, AS
43.55.150(a) inserted new |anguage for determning the
actual transportation costs of the gas outlining three
contingencies. Current law requires all three contingencies
be net. The current |anguage changes that to; if any one of
the contingencies is nmet the Departnent will determ ne what
i s reasonabl e.

AS 43.55.150(b) establishes new |anguage, added in HRES

stating that transportation costs filed with the Regulatory
Comm ssi on of Al aska nust be adj udi cat ed.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 10 11/ 07/ 07 9:09 A M



AS 43.55.160(a) clarifies how production tax values are
calculated in Cook Inlet. HO&G changed | anguage reverting
to PPT language with conform ng references. HRES added
information related to AS 43.55.011(p) provision which
allows the tax to be the sane as Cook Inlet (in state gas
use).

AS 43.55.160(b) clarifies the loss carried forward. Thi s
| anguage was del eted in HO&G and HRES concurr ed.

AS 43.55.160 (f-i) addresses the allocation of costs between
| eases. The I|anguage was deleted in the HO&G HRES
concurred. Representative Gara questioned the practical
application of that deletion. M. Porter recommended that
M. Dickinson address the nethodol ogi es of Cook Inlet.

Representative Gara asked if ACES was concerned wth
artificially reducing the value. M. Porter did not
remenber those di scussions.

10: 16: 56 AM

M. Porter continued:

AS 43.55.165(a) outlines the type of costs associated with
| ease expenditures and standards by which the Departnent can
determ ne all owabl e costs. HO&G del eted ACES | anguage and
reverted to PPT |anguage with conform ng references. HRES
concurred.

AS 43.55.165(b) addresses |anguage additions and del etions
regarding direct costs. The current |anguage in HRES
changed “in the state” to “on the prem ses of the |ease or
property fromwhich oil or gas is recovered”.

10: 18: 26 AM

AS 43.55.165(b) describes the types of costs that qualify as
| ease expenditures and provi des standards for the Departnent
to determ ne which costs are all owed.

M. Porter noted that section 53 anended section 52.

AS 43.55.165(e) establishes the list of disallowed costs.
M. Porter read from the handout the list of costs in the
ACES version. The HO&G concurred with ACES. The HRES added
to the list of disallowances. Further |anguage was added
anmendi ng the departnents responsibility to wite regul ations
to cover the allocation of costs under AS 43.55.011(p), the
i nstate gas use cl ause.

10: 20: 17 AM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 11 11/ 07/ 07 9:09 A M



AS 43.55.170 (a) deletes qualifying |anguage regarding
paynent or credit with no changes to either version.

AS 43.55.890 allows the departnment to disclose tax
information aggregated from three or nore taxpayers. HO&G
and HRES concurred.

AS 43.55.900 defines the following ternms: “nonunitized
reservoir”, “pool”, *“producer”, and “unit”. HO&G del et es
“nonunitized reservoir” and “pool”. HRES version concurred
and added a definition of “used in state”.

10: 21: 24 AM

Effective dates 1/1/08 for ACES version and HO&G HRES
version changed the effective date to 1/1/07

RECESSED: 10:22:50 AM
REONVENED: 10: 50: 32 AM

Conmi ssioner Galvin, Department of Revenue noted that the
intent of ACES was to gain the needed tools to inplenent the
tax system and ensure the state receives an equitabl e share.

He noted two provisions in the bill: the need for auditors
and clear rules for what is and is not allowable and the 10%
gross tax.

Commi ssioner @Gl vin noted that he was before the Commttee
to discuss the current version of the bill.

He expl ai ned t hat t he i nt ent section identifies
retroactivity and designates revenue received from the
provision into a fund. The Adm nistration sees this as an
opportunity to acquire and save funds. He said the
adm nistration supports any attenpts at savi ngs  of
additional funds received from the tax. He went on to say
that equitable share can be generated in a nunber of ways.
He said the progressivity piece allows for the opportunity
to gain and save when prices are high so funds can be used
during a tinme of |ow prices.

10: 55: 44 AM

Vice-Chair Stoltze questioned if there is a strong
commtnment to saving a significant portion of the revenues.
Conmi ssioner Galvin stated that the Adm nistration has been
clear in their commtnment to saving additional revenue for
t he future.

10: 57: 21 AM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 12 11/ 07/ 07 9:09 A M



Representative Crawmford stressed the need to diversify from
a one tinme resource to a recurring resource. He stressed the
i nportance of investnents that would provide for generations
in the future.

10: 58: 23 AM

Comm ssi oner Galvin acknowl edged the desire of t he
| egislature to find the bal ance of protecting the state when
oil prices are low and ensuring the state gets a fair share
when oil prices are high. He noted that the progressivity
mechani sm wei ghs the risk preference and can be structured
in a nunber of ways depending on current prices. He
cautioned that the focus should be on the representationa
price range as a realistic expectation rather than the
current high price.

11: 01: 12 AM

Representative Gara expressed skepticismthat the high price
of oil would remain and asked for an average of the | ast
three years. Conm ssioner Galvin said the average price was
$50 per barrel over the last three years. He said that
forecasted prices are based on previous patterns and | ook at
$60 dollars a barrel over the next few years. He enphasized
t he prudence of remamining with a conservative approach.

Representative Gara asked for the last two year average
fiscal year oil prices. Conmi ssioner Galvin said he would
provide the information to the conmttee.

11: 04: 38 AM

Comm ssioner Galvin spoke to the tax rate for gas. He
asserted that new gas projects would have a disparity in
t r eat ment under the PPT structure. Ther ef or e, t he
Adm ni stration supports the Cook Inlet provision in the
current HRES version. He felt a cap was unnecessary as it
only applied to gas used in the state. He underlined that
the gas that fills state demand would receive the
preferential treatnent.

11: 06: 48 AM

Representative Crawford asked the Comm ssioner if there
could be problens selling in state gas, with a different tax
rate, out of state. Conm ssioner Galvin acknow edged that
there could be <constitutionality issues. He further
commented that there is no in state gas sold out of state
now and woul d not be for the near future.

11: 08: 14 AM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 13 11/ 07/ 07 9:09 A M



Representative Gara described the in-state gas tax provision
as a subsidy and requested an estimate of the cost to the
state in a decreased tax take. He underlined the point by
saying that the discounted tax rate Dbenefits those
communities on the road system Commi ssioner @Galvin
di sagreed with the characterization of subsidy by expl aining
that part of the tax is due to the econonmics of the field
and part is subsidy.

11: 12: 20 AM

Representative Gara reiterated his point regarding the cost
to the state in a decreased tax take. He went on to point
out that only certain areas wll receive the benefit
creating inequity statew de.

11:12: 56 AM

Vice-Chair Stoltze spoke in support of reducing consuner
costs whenever possible.

11:13:41 AM

Representative Nel son, in response to Representative
Stoltze, pointed out that she did not think anyone wanted to
take away the subsidy. She noted that Tanana [corrected from
Nenana] is looking at retrofitting honmes and busi nesses from
di esel to propane. She questioned if a gas pipeline would
power these conmmunities by propane rather than diesel.
Conmi ssioner Galvin responded that it would be possible.
Representative Joule asked for a chart of where these
prospects are in the state. Conmissioner Galvin said he
woul d provi de studi es done by DNR and ANGDA

Co- Chair Chenault suggested that all subsidies should be
eval uated and pointed to PCE and ot her subsidies.

11:18:23 AM

Comm ssioner Galvin focused on TIE credits. He explained
t hat the Senate version added <clarifying |[|anguage
representing the intent of the ACES bill (Explorers that

have qualified for TIE credits by making expenditures after
enactment of PPT, would be frozen and could be used once
production was realized). The House version reverts to the
existing TIE programwith a limt on past expenditures that
qualify. The full five years would allow a billion dollars
of TIE credits to be taken. The current version would allow
$750 mllion available in credits. He noted that there had
been discussion regarding the benefit of allowng a credit
on past expenditures. He suggested that providing an
additional 10% credit for an existing producer is not
creating an equal playing field with explorers.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 14 11/ 07/ 07 9:09 A M



Comm ssioner Galvin spoke to transferable <credits. He
pointed out that an explorer has to find a way to capture
the value of the credit. Currently there is a $25 nillion
opportunity for the state to provide cash for the credit;
they would have to find a producer to buy anything beyond
that amount. The state would realize the full value of the
credit on the books. The Admnistration feels that it is
better to cut out the transaction, and allow the explorer to
get full value from the state. The nechanism to ease the
bookwork would be the creation of a fund that would be
filled by production tax revenue and then used to pay the
credits generated by new explorers. The HRES version caps
the ability to provide the full value of the credit at $25
mllion per explorer. It provides the beginnings of an
alternate path that would bring those explorers to the ARM
Board with the ability to purchase credits at a discounted
anmount . The Adm nistration supports lifting the cap and
providing the full value to the explorer

11: 23: 30 AM

Conmi ssioner Galvin addressed the penalties provision and
expressed the desire to have all the penalties recognized in
one place. He noted that with all the changes the intent was
conf usi ng. He further discussed |ease expenditures and
al | onabl e deducti ons. Representati ve Gara di scussed
penalties for underpaynent. He expressed a nunber of
concerns regarding the ability of the state to properly
audit a profits tax.

11:27: 27 AM

Comm ssioner Galvin said ACES provides for costs to be
identified and defined in regulation. The | anguage was
removed in HRES. He spoke in support of restoring the

ori gi nal | anguage.

11: 28: 39 AM

Representati ve Hawker expressed concern with the original
| anguage because it woul d be dependent on the inplenentation
of regulation. He expressed concern regarding the use of
regul ation to enact | egislation.

Conmi ssioner Galvin enphasized that regulation allows for
the departnent to define the paraneters for individual tax
payers and thus reflects the intent of the legislature. He
pointed out that the legislature has the power to address
the issue if the regulations are not in alignnment with their
intent.

Conmi ssioner Galvin clarified for Representative Kelly that

he was referring to costs on |ease expenditures in HB 2001
section page 41, line 11

House Fi nance Conmmittee 15 11/ 07/ 07 9:09 A M



11: 34: 39 AM

Conmi ssi oner Galvin spoke to the allowable | ease
expenditures section. He said that provisions have been
added in a nunber of versions to restrict costs to those
incurred in the state. He said the Adm nistration does not
support that restriction and noted the difficulty in
i npl ement ati on. He asserted that in terns of policy, the
state does not have the capacity to support all activities
related to oil and gas. The Adm nistration supports a system
t hat recogni zes that sonme costs are incurred out of state.

11: 37: 36 AM

Representative Gara said the point of the provision was to
[imt gam ng of the system Conm ssioner Galvin argued that
the statute is clear that costs nust be directly related to
oil and gas produced in Al aska. Conpanies would have to
justify their expenditures. He felt that the Departnent
could resolve the problem through the audit. Representative
Gara argued that the expenses would be clainmed and that the
state woul d have to make the argunment through litigation. He
felt that the state’s definition and the oil conpani es woul d
differ. Conmm ssioner Galvin maintained that audits woul d be
done and enforced. Representative Gara spoke in support of
restricting proportioning of costs. Conm ssioner @Glvin
agreed. He explained that there is an all owance for overhead
t hat nust be denonstrated through docunmentation. On top of
that the state would provide 3% on capital expenditures and
9% on operating expenses.

11: 46: 06  AM

Representative Gara asked for clarification on the
percentage allotted for indirect costs. Comm ssioner Glvin
reiterated the 3% on capital expenditures and 9% on
operating expenditures. He cited the HRES version on Page
40, Line 15: reasonabl e all owances.

Comm ssioner Galvin addressed the corrosion issue. The said
there is a broadly accepted principle that cost for repair
of inproperly maintained equipnent should not be a
deducti bl e cost. In order to address this specifically,
| anguage could be added to say: If “inproperly maintained”.
The conmm ssioner pointed out that this | anguage woul d be put
to a test and it wuld require extensive analysis to
determ ne. He enphasized that the proposal brought forward
is nore objective than subject.

The Departnent would identify an unschedul ed event and those
costs woul d be excluded. He further noted that this was nore
easily inplenented with auditors rather than engineers. This
nmet hod of addressing the issue was renoved from the present

House Fi nance Conmmittee 16 11/ 07/ 07 9:09 A M



commttee substitute and was replaced with Page 41, Lines 3-
6, (HRES) extending the costs that arise out of wllfulness,
m sconduct or gross negligence.

11: 52: 02 AM

Representative Hawker agreed with the addition of |anguage.
He referenced Lines 4 - 6 and expressed concern that
“failure to conply” was overly broad. He pointed out that
the |anguage regarding |eases, permts etc., restrictions
and penalties are already outlined in a |ease contract. He
opined that perhaps this was a reaction to Exxon and the
Poi nt Thonpson | ease. Conm ssioner Galvin recognized the
concern. He clarified that it is nore a mtter of
i mpl ement ati on. He explained the difference between
resolving lease violations and a statutory violation
providing for a penalty in fees.

Representative  Hawker enphasi zed that non of fensive
violations and egregious violations are treated the sane
under the provision.

12: 00: 19 PM

Comm ssioner Galvin, responding to Representative Hawkers
conment s, di scussed the difficulties of det er m ni ng
vi ol ati ons.

12: 01: 52 PM

Representative Gara referenced Page 41, Lines 3 - 6, and
asked how the original ACES | anguage conpared. Conm ssioner
Galvin stated that the reference to the Cean Water Act and
“crim nal negligence” was added. Representative Gara asked
about | anguage regarding unscheduled interruption of
service. Comm ssioner Galvin said the | anguage was on Page
42, Line 30, subsection (19).

Representative Gara asked if this |anguage applied, would
the State have to prove crimnal negligence for the BP
shutdown. Conmi ssioner Galvin said they woul d have to prove
that all the costs clainmed were due to crimnal negligence.

Conmi ssioner Galvin referenced Page 41, Paragraph 8. The
section deals wth what is excluded from | ease expenditures.
He enphasized the departnent does not oppose inclusion of
“crim nal negligence” |anguage.

12: 05: 57 PM

Co- Chair Chenault asked about the current status of audits.
Comm ssioner Galvin said the first tax returns canme in
before April 1. He said the accounting and auditing system
is set up for the fall for the federal packages. That

House Fi nance Conmmittee 17 11/ 07/ 07 9:09 A M



information wll provide the starting point for auditing
per sonnel and devel opi ng strategy. Co-Chair Chenault asked
how the strategy would be devel oped and how the regul ati ons
pertain. Comm ssioner Galvin explained that the regul ations
wer e devel oped under PPT and put in pl ace in
January/ February. He noted that there were sone issues
regarding the details of the costs outlined in the joint
interest billings. He pointed out that the Departnent has
brought the issues before the Legislature so that the
regul ations are witten to the legislative intent. The bulk
of the audit strategies would remain regardless of the
changes. The decision regarding which costs incurred in the
cal endar year 2006 are going to be allowable under PPT wll
affect what happens in 2007. Transition |anguage wll| need
to be put in place if provisions are going to be
retroactive

The cost issue, Page 43, Line 10, new Section 20, nmakes
clear that costs are excluded for the reasons described
earlier.

12:11:11 PM

Represent ati ve Hawker asked about new provision 19 regardi ng
topping plants. Comm ssioner Galvin explained that the
Department was asked if the expenditure for the construction
of a manufacturing plant was an appropriate deductible
expense. The Admi nistration determned that it is not an
appropriate |lease expenditure as the plant is not directly
rel ated to production.

Representati ve Hawker asked how a fair transfer price would
be determ ned. Conmi ssioner Galvin clarified that the
transfer price would be fair market value of the product.

Representative  Hawker explained the relationship of
i ncreased revenue by decreasing costs through a topping
plant. He thought the provision would di scourage investnent
capital in the fields. Comm ssioner Glvin did not share
the concern, noting that conpanies would not consider this
when determ ni ng operation costs.

Representative Hawker reiterated the operating expense and
cost of fuel, which he thought precludes nmaking investing in
the field.

12: 20: 00 PM

Representative Crawford conmmented that the |anguage was too
specific and asked if it could be replicated in other areas
of the state. Comm ssioner Galvin acknow edged that there
are other topping plants on the North Slope and that it
could replicate itself in other ways w t hout the |anguage.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 18 11/ 07/ 07 9:09 A M



d not think it was a good idea to put

Representative Kelly di
e that can be addressed in regul ation.

sonmet hing in statut

12: 23: 00 PM

Representative Thomas referenced the retroactivity clause
and asked what the anticipated cost of heating fuel would be
for the consuners. Comm ssioner Glvin responded that there
is no direct relationship between the increased production
tax and the price of heating fuel. Represent ati ve Thonmas
worried about the increases to taxes applied to the oil
tankers. He noted that it is likely the transporters wll
increase price to make up for tax increase and this would be
passed on to consuners. Comm ssioner @Glvin said that the
increased tax goes to the producers. He reassured
Representative Thomas that the tax increase would not inpact
t he consuner.

12: 28: 49 PM

Representative Joule disclosed that he holds shares in
Native Corporations. He asked if the drilling information
from private land had to be nmade public. He said that this
could |eave businesses at a disadvantage. Conmmi ssi oner
Glvin clarified that this only applies if a business
chooses to participate in the incentive credit program

12:34: 55 PM

Co-Chair Meyer understood that the Adm nistration requested
that the effective dates and retroactivity |anguage be
“cl eaned- up”. He worried about a legal challenge to the
retroactivity | anguage. He asked the preference of the
Adm ni strati on. Comm ssioner Galvin said the |egal advice
from the Departnent of Law is that as long as they act in
the sane taxable year, they would be in solid ground. The
original recommendation of January 1% noted that the
Adm ni stration recognized the value of starting at the
begi nni ng of the year.

Co- Chair Meyer asked when regul ati ons woul d be conpl eted. He
went on to say that one of the current problens is that the
regul ations for PPT are not in place. Conmi ssioner @Galvin
advised that when PPT was passed, the bulk of the

regul ations were in place within six nonths. There were
still issues that needed to be resolved and the proposed
bill addresses those issues. He thought regulations woul d

be in place within six nonths of passage.

Co-Chair Meyer worried that this was the third tax change
within three years. He wondered if it would be revisited
within the next couple years wth further changes.
Comm ssi oner Gal vin hoped and expected that the tax |aw that

House Fi nance Conmmittee 19 11/ 07/ 07 9:09 A M



passes would be in place long-term and did not expect that
the tax system woul d be revisited.

12: 40: 37 PM

Representative Hawker referenced non-state |and issues
brought forth by Representative Joule. He thought that the
substance gives the State an unfair advantage agai nst
private | and owners when the private |land owner is required
to disclose to the state information that can be revealed to
the public. He expressed concern that mandatory disclosure
is discrimnatory. Conm ssioner Galvin reiterated that it is
optional for conpanies to participate in the additional
credit, which requires the subm ssion of data.

12: 43: 37 PM

Representati ve Hawker pointed out that the provision would
establish the “shelf life” of 24 nonths. Comm ssi oner
Gal vin maintained his point that the owner had the option of
using the credits.

12: 44: 29 PM

Representative Hawker maintained that the state would pay
for bad data and never get the good data. Conm ssioner
Gal vin responded that one of the changes in the EIC section
is the requirenment that the conpanies cone to DNR ahead of
time and file for the credit.

12: 45: 22 PM

Representative Gara observed that deductions increase as the
tax rate increases. He suggested that, as long as you are in
a reasonable range of taxes, increasing the deduction rate
is an additional incentive to invest. Comm ssioner Glvin
agreed. Representative Gara expressed a concern regarding
progressivity at $50 - $55 a barrel. Conmi ssioner Galvin
clarified that there is a range across fields with a 52
percent average for all. He went on to say that within
those fields there are lower cost fields that wll have a
| ower margin and others where progressivity kicks in at a
hi gher rate. Representative Gara  asked about t he
rel ationship between production decline and increased
progressivity. Comm ssioner Glvin pointed out that there
are two noving parts: operating expenditure and capital
expenditures. He explained that capital expenditures would
be the reflection of new investnent to increase production.
Wth regards to the nunbers changing the question is whether
the increase is due to the $8 per barrel of additional
i nvestment or because the operating expenditures have gone
up by $8 per barrel. Representative Gara asked for the best
estimate of where the progressivity “kick in” would be over
t he next few years.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 20 11/ 07/ 07 9:09 A M



12: 49: 24 PM

Representative Gara asked if raising the base rate from
22.5% to 25% would provide additional incentives through
deductions. Comm ssioner Galvin said yes.

Representative Gara cited the Departnent’s August report
identifying that PPT is projected to bring in $800 mllion
| ess than what was projected. Last year the |egislature was
told that PPT would raise nore than ELF starting at $26 per
barrel, but the old system would raise nore than PPT unti
oil hits $46 dollars a barrel, not $26. He further stated
that the progressivity kick in was going to be around $55
per barrel, but under the comm ssioners analysis it mght
not be until oil $63 per barrel. He nmaintained that PPT was
br oken.

12: 50: 58 PM

Co- Chair Chenault noted that questions should be submtted
in witing so that they can be shared with the other
menbers.

12: 53: 24 PM

Conmi ssioner Galvin discussed fiscal notes. He noted that
the projected revenues, with the forecasted prices, would
result in $2.97 billion, which would be $1.05 billion nore
than PPT. He also pointed out the additional $244 nillion
that would be received from retroactivity in 2007. He
further noted the percentage increases in the analysis with
different dollar anount projections. He underlined that the
fiscal note reflects the production estimates that have been
used throughout the special session. The production
forecasts for the fall are currently being updated to
provide an official nunber to the Ofice of Mnagenent and
Budget (QVB). He said new fiscal notes incorporating new
production forecasts would be available by the end of the
week.

Co-Chair Chenault asked if the ACES version was reflected in
the current fiscal note.

Conmi ssioner Glvin observed that ACES is not in the fiscal
not e.

Representative Chenault requested that all bill versions be
reflected in a fiscal note.

Representative Gara concurred on that request and asked for
a side by side analysis.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 21 11/ 07/ 07 9:09 A M



12: 58: 12 PM

Representati ve Hawker asked for a nore thorough anal ysis of
the consequences of various options. Comm ssioner Galvin
agr eed. Representati ve Kel l'y al so asked for nor e
i nformation.

RECESS: 1: 01: 42 PM
RECONVENED: 1:41: 13 PM

BARRY PULLI AM SENI OR ECONOM ST, ECON ONE RESEARCH

presented the Report to the Al aska Legi sl ature on Production
Cost Increases (copy on file). He briefly outlined the
changes from ELF to the PPT net system He noted that the
difference between the gross system and the net system
required |looking at operating expenditures (OPEX) and
capi tal expenditures.

1: 44: 06 PM

Rep. Joule asked M. Pulliamif he was still under contract
with Legislative Budget and Audit (LB&A). He confirmed he
was hired by LB&A along with Dan D ckenson and Steve Porter.

M. Pulliam addressed the first slide. He explained that
cost projections were pulled from a nunber of sources. He
showed how the total costs of the fiscal note on HB 2001
break out to $1.1 for capital and $1.1 for operating costs,
totaling $2.2 billion.

1: 48: 25 PM

M. Pulliam explained that the cost figures are not based on
a particular version, but have been used for projections of
t he ACES version

1: 50: 15 PM

Representative Gara asked for clarification regarding the
cost projections. M. Pulliamsaid it was his understandi ng
that the nunbers reflected in the handout are those that are
being wused for all versions. He clarified that the
cal cul ations use the average cost for the North Sl ope, not
including royalty oil. Representative Gara asked for the
cost per barrel for all oil and asked if the nunbers were
overstated by 1/8. M. Pulliam explained that the anpunt
per barrel reflects the anobunt that is deductible in
calculating the tax. He explained that the cost per barre
for the North Slope would be $16.50 per barrel on an
ei ght/ei ghth’s basis.

1: 52: 31 PM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 22 11/ 07/ 07 9:09 A M



M. Pulliamdiscussed the departnent’s current estinmates for
HB 2001. He explained that the information from the
departnment is total cost information. More specific data
was not avail able due to tax payer confidentiality.

1: 55: 53 PM

Representative Kelly asked what the projected costs would
be. M. Pulliam noted that flat costs are being forecasted
for the next several years. The relationship between cost
and price is built into the forecast.

Representative Gara revisited the issue of the $16.5 cost
per barrel. M. Pulliam noted this is a forecast nunber
based on a gross cost and has not been audited.

Representative Gara assuned that costs would be overstated
by the industry. Rep Gara referred to the assunption that
costs are lower for bigger fields and higher for smaller
conpani es. He agreed with the assunption and reiterated that
the departnent did not share specific field information.

Representative Gara asked if in the case of $98 per barre

oil, everything above $18.85 would be profit wth the
exception of what is paid in taxes. M. Pulliam noted that
there is the cost of noving the oil. In addition TAPS
tariffs are estimated at $25 on $95 barrel of oil, which
woul d | eave a $75 margin for which you would pay taxes.
2:00:39 PM

Representative Hawker, as a point of clarification,

enphasi zed that within the tax fornula are excluded costs
that_ cannot be deducted, which would be taken from the
mar gi n.

2:01: 22 PM

M. Pulliam addressed the question of increased costs. He
said the costs of production have gone up due to both actual

and expected prices of crude oil. He pointed to the chart
that denotes the cost increase in crude oil from 2000 -
2007. In the past there have been spikes in crude oil, but

the chart highlights the steady increase. He underlined
that it is the projected expectation that drives investnent

2: 04: 26 PM

M. Pulliam discussed future prices, which went from $45 a
barrel to $80 per barrel. The expectation of oil prices have
shifted upward. Increased activity puts pressure on
avai |l abl e services, which then increase production costs.

2: 06: 02 PM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 23 11/ 07/ 07 9:09 A M



Co- Chair Meyer questioned what the appropriate price would
be based solely on supply and demand. M. Pulliam could not
answer, but explained that a great deal depends on
geopolitics. He noted additional variables that come into
play on the price of oil and the costs to produce it.

2:10: 12 PM

M. Pulliamsaid conpanies are nore likely to pursue new and
heavy oil at higher prices and margins.

Co-Chair Meyer noted that a gas pipeline would assist
consunption. M. Pulliam explained that the demand woul d not
ease, but the pace of increase would stabilize. If consuner
behavi or changes and demand falls it would put the pressure
back on crude oil.

2:12: 32 PM

M. Pulliam reviewed the upstream capital cost put together
by H S/ CERA. He pointed out that the chart illustrates a 10
percent increase from 2000-2004 associated with upstream
producti on. The chart further denonstrates the |arge
increase in costs in 2005. He noted that the increase was
level with inflation in the econony. He expl ai ned that
there is sonme tapering off in 2007 due to the ability of
conpani es to respond to demand.

2:15: 38 PM

Representati ve Hawker asked if anything is attributed to the
point in influxation, specifically the huge increase in
2004. M. Pulliam reiterated that the increase is due to
supply constraint of equipnent and services to neet the
demand. The shortage can be attributed to increase denmand
for services with constraint of available rigs and the tine
it takes to build additional equipnent. It takes tinme and
pl anni ng to produce needed equi prent.

2:19:49 PM

Representati ve Hawker noted that the past three years should
have all owed the supply industry to neet demand. M. Pulliam
expl ai ned that expectations have changed for the price

envi ronment . The supply industry operates on these
expectations and thus will neet the demand to the point of
constraint. The closer to the constraint point the higher

utilization rates and the decision to neet demand further is
based on is whether the prices will remain in the long run.

2:22: 31 PM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 24 11/ 07/ 07 9:09 A M



M. Pulliamreviewed the chart illustrating the relationship
between the rising prices of ANS with the rise in upstream
costs. He reiterated that actual prices play a role, but the
process of form ng expecations is what influences investors.

2:24: 11 PM

M. Pulliamprovided information regarding rig rates for the
lower 48 states. Co-Chair Chenault noted that the chart
refers to drilling rigs available in the lower 48, which
does not require the lead tinme as a rig designed for Al aska.
M. Pulliam said that rigs in the lower 48 can be noved
between states, while they cannot be used in Alaska. He
noted that rig rates would be a bit nore difficult to
det erm ne. He pointed out that in 2002 — 2006 there was a
doubling of rig rates, which started to conme down in 2007

He observed that suppliers are catching up wth denmand,
whi ch then influences price and costs. He expected the sane
woul d happen in Alaska with a bit nore of a challenge due to
| ogi stics.

2:27:18 PM
M. Pulliam referenced the <chart illustrating the oi
drilling rig daily rates vs. the West Coast ANS Price. The

information is based on federal reports on operating costs
for a variety of different type of |ease operations. \Were
the capital expenses are dramatic, the operating costs
reflect a steady increase.

2:29:10 PM

M. Pulliam referred to reports by BP and ConocoPhilli ps,
specifically the production costs, which is considered an
operating expense. Co-chair Chenault asked if the nunbers
reflected what was real for Al aska. M. Pulliamclarified
that there would be | ower average cost for large fields than
smal| scattered fields in Al aska.

2: 30: 54 PM

Co-Chair Meyer asked why there is a spike in production
costs for Alaska. M. Pulliam did not have a definitive
answer. He noted disruptions in 2006 in Prudhoe Bay and
added that there are costs associated wth the disruptions.
He explained that the information on costs can not be
extrapolated from the filings as ~costs are sinply
“production costs” and not detail ed.

2:32: 19 PM

Co- Chair Meyer nentioned that the costs to extract the oil
are greater since 2005. M. Pulliam said the nunbers

House Fi nance Conmmittee 25 11/ 07/ 07 9:09 A M



indicated are in line with what DNR is wusing in its
esti mat es.

Co-Chair Meyer said it looks like costs stayed relatively
stable in the | ower 48, conpared to the drastic increase in

Al aska. He asked if this had to do with |ocation and
bringing drills to Al aska. M. Pulliam noted that the
transportation of drills would fall wunder capital. He

el aborated that an increase in labor force, specific to
Al aska, woul d have an inpact on costs.

Representative Gara questioned the accuracy of the nunbers
used to forecast operating costs |last year. He pointed out
t hat ConocoPhillips’'s operating costs where at $6 while the
nodel i ng was done at the $4. M. Pulliamclarified that the
departnment based their forecast on costs through 2005 as
2006 information was not available. He believed, based on
the nunbers available at the tine, they were the correct
nunbers.

2:40: 56 PM

Co-Chair Chenault noted other factors effecting costs,
i ncluding those associated with the shut down of Prudhoe Bay
and the volume of oil that was deferred. M. Pulliam
acknow edged that the repair nunbers and greater |evel of
activity, increased costs for facility maintenance.

2:42: 20 PM

M. Pulliamreferenced the next slide [B.P. production costs
per BCE 2002-2006] and pointed out that B.P. does breakout
spendi ng  cost in Alaska. He addressed the slide
conparing B.P. and ConocoPhillips production costs per BCE
He noted the increase in costs for BP from 2005-2006 and
said this was likely due to the repair costs from the shut

down. In response to Representative Hawker, M. Pulliam
stated that the nunbers are based on calendar year were
consistent for all represented. He explained that the

informati on was taken fromthe 10-K' s and 20-F which are end
of the cal endar year nunbers.

M. Pulliam nmentioned the corrosion expenses and nanagenent
costs. Publicly available information from BP states that

they will spend $260 million to replace transit |ines. In
addition, the 20-F filing says they will spend $550 million
on integrity managenment over 2007-2008. It is uncertain

whet her the $550 million is just for the 07/08.
2:49:40 PM

Representative Gara continued his questioning about
increased costs. He pointed out that prior and after the
shut down, costs were rising. M. Pulliamagreed that costs

House Fi nance Conmmittee 26 11/ 07/ 07 9:09 A M



are going up and that the shut down is just another |ayer of
costs. He also explained that the integrity managenent
pi ece i ncreases costs significantly.

Representative Gara thought that the costs were continuing
to rise and asked if it was wse to have a node
representing flat costs. M. Pulliam responded that the
hi gher cost scenario conmponent is built on increased costs,
over the $60 dollar barrel based on the PPT filings. He did
not know if the forecast would ultimately provide the exact
correct nunbers.

2:53: 30 PM

Representative Gara asked if they are using flat costs i
t he nodel . M. Pulliam said they were forecasting overa
costs unit to unit.

n
I

Representative Kelly commented on all the variables involved
in the cost projection. M. Pulliamacknow edged that every
fluctuation creates unanticipated results. Representati ve
Kel Iy understood the difficulties for industry and noted the
intention for the special session is to determne a rate
that is fair for all Alaskans and encourages investnent.

M. Pulliam recommended that nenbers renenber that costs
have gone up as have the price of oil per barrel. The
margin is greater and the margin of error is |larger.

3: 00: 39 PM

M. Pulliam referenced the final two slides concluding his
present ati on.

3:02:16 PM

Co-Chair Chenault noted the handout from Marcia Davis to
address concerns voi ced by Representative Hawker.

RECESSED: 3: 03: 03 PM
RECONVENED: 5:19: 44 PM

DAN DI CKI NSON, CONSULTANT, TAX DIVISION, DEPARTMENT OF
REVENUE conpared ACES to current law, HO&G HRES. See
attached spreadsheet. He noted that the base rate has gone
back and forth between the bills from22.5 — 25 % The HRES
version is at 25%

M. Dickinson reviewed the progressivity feature. He noted

that the starting point has varied from $30-$60. He observed
that the HRES version did not supply a cap, which results in

House Fi nance Conmmittee 27 11/ 07/ 07 9:09 A M



the wunintended consequence of a governnent take of 90
percent at $190 a barrel.

TIE credits exist in current |aw and where renoved under
ACES. The HO&G version all ows going back to 2003 rather than
2001. The HRES version retained this change.

M. Dickinson discussed exploration credits predating PPT.
The base credit was raised from 20 to 30 percent. The old
| anguage was |l eft in because anything that qualified for the
20% woul d qualify under AS 43.55.023 of the new rule.

5:28:03 PM

M. Dickinson addressed General Adm nistrative costs:

Aces provides a list of disallowable adm nistrative costs
titled Bad Act 1. The HRES version retains the ACES
| anguage. He noted the colors on the chart are as foll ows:
Red indi cates PPT | anguage (current law) and yellowis if it
was in ACES and is retained in other versions.

M. Di cki nson expl ai ned t hat HRES adopt ed t he
Governor’s proposal, keeping well data confidential for 2
years. The HRES version adopted the Aces |I|anguage for
defining “pre-existing well”. The definition being that if
within 2 drilling seasons wells were active they could
receive the 30% credit in the next year. Under current |aw
if a conmpany found sonething in one year and went back the
next, it would not longer qualify for the credits. The next
provi sion regarding seismc data allows the comm ssioner of
ddnr to acquire seismc data anytine before 2003, purchased
with a 5% credit. This was original ACES |anguage and is
retained in HRES.

5:30:41 PM

M. Dickinson discussed the state purchase of credits, which
was a new idea in the Governor’s bill. Where there is a cap
in the current law and in the HO&G version. There is no
l[imt in the HRES version. Unlike all other versions, the
HRES version allows the ARM board to purchase credits and
the state then woul d purchase fromthe ARM Board.

Language regarding allowable |ease expenditures from the
ACES bill was adopted in the HRES version. The difference
from current law is that |egal expenses from disputes
bet ween state and taxpayers can not be deducted. The ACES &
HRES versi ons disall ow any di spute resolution costs.

M. Dickinson outlined the | anguage regardi ng the “corrosion
i ssue”: In current law, .30 cents a barrel is disallowed.
The intent of the |anguage was to find a quick and easy
met hod of addressing the issue. The Governor left in the
current |anguage, but added that wunscheduled events are

House Fi nance Conmmittee 28 11/ 07/ 07 9:09 A M



di sal l oned. The HRES version reverted back to PPT | anguage.
Addi tionally, topping plant expenses are not allowed in any
bill versions.

5:34: 04 PM

M. Dickinson outlined the sections on information sharing.
A set of forward looking information is required to be
supplied with a penalty of up to $1,000 a day. M. Dickinson
expressed concern over the wording “necessary to forecast”.
The disclosure of tax information under current |aw says it
nmust be aggregated to prevent the identification of returns.
Both ACES and HRES renobved the requirenent and added that
tax information only needs to be aggregated with two other
producers. The Departnment of Natural Resources is allowed
to share royalty information with the Departnent of Revenue
(DOR) and allows DOR to share tax information with DNR  The
penalty provisions that apply to individual departnents
carry over to the departnment who receives the information

M. Dickenson went on to explain changes:

The statute of limtation section was extended to 6 years in
all versions.

The provision nmaking DOR and DNR auditors exenpt was not in
PPT, but is in all other versions of the bill.

The CGovernor’s effective date would be January 2008, as is
HO&G  The HRES version changes back to 2007 wth a
retroactive piece for loss carry forward, TIE credits and
redefinition of cost to April 1, 2006.

5:36: 59 PM

M. Dickinson addressed the |ast page of his presentation
that outlines new provisions in the HRES version. He
clarified for Representative Gara that this piece relates to
t he TransAl aska Pipeline (TAPS). The first issue regarding
downstream costs is to replace “and” with “or” when |inking
the 3 criteria. He concluded that an auditor could conclude
the criteria are net because only one, rather than al
three, need to be net.

The [|anguage adds another audit issue defining what
informati on can be used and under what circunstances.

5:40: 47 PM

M. Dickinson explained that gas ceilings through 2022 are a
new issue. In current law there are ceilings in the Cook
Inlet for gas sales. The HO&G version expanded | anguage to
deal with non North Slope sales. The HRES version expanded
| anguage to clarify that if any gas is sold outside the

House Fi nance Conmmittee 29 11/ 07/ 07 9:09 A M



North Slope it is subject to the sane ceiling as Cook Inlet.
The rate and price that was in effect between April 1, 2005
and March 31, 2006 is the rate that applies.

Addi tional penalties were added in HRES bill. The estimated
nonthly paynments currently have penalties, which are just
the application of interest. The estimated nonthly paynents
cannot be underestimted w t hout penalty.

5:42: 35 PM

M. Dickinson continued his presentation outlining the four
provisions in the intent section added to the HRES version:

One is an overall statenent of intent. The ACES | anguage
establishing the statute of limtations is retained. The
next puts (allocates) half the noney received from
retroactive provisions into PERS and public education fund.
The final |anguage puts for that the tax savings from gas
ceilings outside Cook Inlet should be passed on to the
consuner.

5:44:17 PM

Representative Gara asked about penalties for underpaynent
of taxes, if they applied to just the estinmated under paynent
or to total paynents for the year. M. Dickinson referenced
page 18, Section 25. He interpreted it to apply to the
instal |l ment paynents, further noting that the final paynment
in March is not considered an installnment paynent.
Representative Gara asked if there was any provision dealing
wi th underpaynent of taxes. M. Dickinson said there is
not hi ng added, but current |law has penalties for “wllful
negl ect” of the |aw Representative Gara asked what woul d
happen in the situation where the state could not prove
“Wllful neglect”. M. Dickinson explained that there would
be no penalty beyond the application of interest. He
further clarified that as of March 31 the rate would be 11%
which is the Alaska statutory rate.

5:47:46 PM

Representative Kelly referenced AS 43.55.011 and asked for
clarification regarding non Cook Inlet gas. M. Dickinson
acknowl edged the confusion of his statement that “the
provi sion applied to everything accept the North Slope”. He
corrected his statenment after noting that the provision
applies to everything outside the Cook Inlet used in the
state.

5:49:19 PM

Representative Gara referenced page one of the handout
noting the 50% cap and asked if M. D ckinson knew what the

House Fi nance Conmmittee 30 11/ 07/ 07 9:09 A M



price of oil would need to be to neet that cap. M.
Di cki nson did not know the answer. Co- Chair Chenault said
he saw it nodel ed at $107.50 per barrel.

5:50: 53 PM

Representative Gara asked about the two progressivity
features: the $30 net price and the | anguage from HRES t hat
added a percentage of the gross. He asked M. Dickenson his
opinion on the provision and further questioned if added
per cent age on gross woul d have an inpact on investnent.

M. Dickinson thought that having the tax neasured on the
net will always help the investnent incentive. It does so
in that progressivity does not kick in until costs have been
recovered. He concluded that applying the progressivity to
gross has the sanme effect as raising the tax rate.

He noted a Line 9, Page 1, “apply to” should include
“gross”.

Representative Gara further questioned the differences
between progressivity on the net vs gross. He cited
conparative exanples and asked why it would matter whether
t he percentage was on gross or net. M. D ckenson said the
state take would increase differentially because the tax
base of the conpany making the investnment would be nuch
| arger that the conpany not naking an investnent.

5:56: 09 PM

M. Dickinson clarified the phrase “disallow bad acts I”.
He explained that there are two lists one in AS 43.555.02
and one in AS 43.55.023. He suggested the lists be made the
sane.

GAFENEY, CLINE & ASSCCI ATES

5:58:41 PM

RICH RUGE ER, CONSULTANT, GAFFNEY, CLINE AND ASSOCI ATES
I NC., presented Al aska’s Equitable Share. The first section
outlined the four goals of the fiscal system design and the
four proposal s presented. The second part illustrated the
way in which a representative portfolio of projects would
| ook and how i nvest decisions m ght appear under the various
proposals. In addition they offered an opportunity to review
an analysis of infield drilling that was presented to other
conmi ttees.

Representative Gara asked about the progressivity nodel and
how that affected rate of return and profitability. M.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 31 11/ 07/ 07 9:09 A M



Ruggeri o recomended that a background would be provided in
order to hel p answer the question.

M. Ruggeri addressed the handout: Goals for the fiscal
design (copy on file.) He observed that the chall enge of
addressing these goals is to know how much to take while
encour agi ng i nvestnment through giving back (credits).

He addressed goal 3: Encourage new i nvestnent outside |egacy
units. He noted that the current provision provide a
heal t hy environment to encourage investnent.

6: 03: 35 PM

M. Ruggeri observed that Alaska is favorable for new
investnment. Additional |iquid carbons that can be put down
the TAPS would extend the life of Trans-Al aska Pipeline
System He asserted extending the life of TAPS should then
extend the life of the | egacy fields.

6: 04: 27 PM

M. Ruggiero discussed the slide: Key Point Easily
M sunder st ood.

The margin to price relationship changes with tine and with
project addition. Costs increase when fewer barrels are
pr oduced. He al so gave an exanple of a heavy oil project
where operating costs are higher in addition to a market
price quality deduction.

He cautioned that when | ooking at what m ght be considered a
negative for producing heavy oil, it is inportant to | ook at
i ndi vidual projects and how they fit into different nodels.

6: 06: 57 PM

M. Ruggerio addressed the next slide: Regi me conpari son
conparing the four systens; PPT, ACES and Senate conmttee
substitute. The chart illustrates how the base tax

increases wth price increase, where and how progressivity
kicks in, and how that inpacts corporate inconme tax and
producer profit.

M. Ruggi ero addressed the summary of termnms based on the net
mar gi n: base, kick-off, progressivity and cap. The chart
illustrated the percentages and dollar anobunts in each bill
version that determ ne base tax and progressivity.

Representative Gara referenced the chart and asked if a 50%
tax cap was common world wide. Additionally, he inquired if
there would be a detrinment to industry to raise the cap at
extreme high prices. M. Ruggerio informed him that the
wor |l d average is in the high 60s.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 32 11/ 07/ 07 9:09 A M



6:11:15 PM

BOB GEORGE, CONSULTANT, GAFFNEY, CLINE AND ASSCClI ATES | NC
el aborated that with royalty added and federal and state
income tax the percentage can be closer to 70% He
cautioned that with Alaska it is inportant to |ook at the
totality of the tax package.

M. Ruggiero referenced the next chart pointing out when the
tax would reach a 50% cap. He also clarified the earlier
guestion noting that the House version reaches the cap at
$92 net margin. Wth current costs projections that would
be a $115 per barrel market price.

Co- Chair Chenault asked about the property tax inclusion in
the nodel. M. Ruggiero stated that it was |left out because
it was insignificant.

6:13: 53 PM

M. Ruggiero highlighted the slide that included the four
fiscal systens. The systemis plodded against margins with
current oil prices above the wei ghted average of cost.

He noted that the Senate, House and ACES versions start with
a base rate of 25% with PPT at 22.5% He pointed out that
progressivity kicks in at different rates and caps out at
50% in the Senate and ACES versions and at 47.5% w th PPT.

Representative Gara asked the estimte of what progressivity
woul d need to be under the House version to raise a simlar
amount of revenue to the Senate version. M. Ruggiero
offered to provide that information.

6:17:11 PM

M. Ruggi ero addressed progressivity inpacts. He said the
use of progressivity creates a sizeable difference between
the effective rate and the marginal rate of tax in relation
to investnent decisions.

6:19:46 PM

M. Ruggiero highlighted the follow ng slides and posed the
exanpl e of each scenario of a conpany deciding to reinvest:

Taxpayer A — | ow margi n business
Taxpayer B — high margin

Taxpayer C — low on the sl ope

House Fi nance Conmmittee 33 11/ 07/ 07 9:09 A M



6:22: 25 PM

M. Ruggi ero conti nued:
Taxpayer D — High on the slope

The handout cal cul ates the math based on vari ables in each
scenari o.

M. Ruggerio further outlined his point through the next
slide C & D New marginal tax rate higher. He infornmed the
conmttee that this chart indicates the effect of
progressivity on investnent.

6: 24: 24 PM

Co- Chair Chenault pointed out that the nodels are not based
off the current HRES version. He noted the |eeway given to
the presenters in lue of tineframe with the drafting of CSHB
2001 (RES).

Representative Kelly suggested that another curve be added
to reflect the HRES version.

M. Ruggiero offered to run the House commttee substitute
with a 50% cap, but noted that there is no cap in the HRES
version. Representative Kelly said that was an oversight and
the 50% cap should have been in the bill. M. Ruggerio
offered to oblige the request.

M. Ruggiero addressed the next slide - Progressivity and
Goals 1, 2 & 3. He provided exanples of the relationship
bet ween variables: production, investnment and margin. He

mai nt ai ned that base rate plus progressivity, and the cap is
a self-correcting nechani sm

6: 30: 15 PM
Representative Gara questioned the slide, “likely zone of
operation”. He asked if at $50 per barrel is the State the

| argest investor on the North Slope. M. Ruggiero responded
that when investnent credits equal 50% anything above that
point, the State is the largest investor of any project.

6:31: 30 PM

M. George explained that the net tax is based on cash flow
retai ned by the conpany rather than a sinple tax on profits.

* Profitability as typically described. This slide
provides a sinple overview of the portfolio of
profitability.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 34 11/ 07/ 07 9:09 A M



» PPT based on $53/bbl profit. This slide extrapol ates
out conponents of the PPT. He presented exanples on
t he next several slides.

* M sconception of the net progressivity

6:34: 23 PM

M. George presented - Understandi ng how “net” works.

The presentation exenplified net effect on the tax rate when
a conpany reinvests in |esser profitable field. The bl ended
rate brings the rate down.

6: 38:45 PM

M. Ruggiero commented on the slide titled: The Inpact on
the lower margin Fields is nore noticeable. The effective
rate on sonme lower-margin fields may even be |ower than the
basic rate (22.5% PPT) of 17.7% This is manifested in the
bl ended rate being |ower than the wei ghted average rate. He
underlined that this is the rate conpanies would consider
when deci di ng whet her to invest.

M. George offered to illustrate how that aspect of the
portfolio would change within various versions of the bill.

Representative Gara asked how with a 25% tax rate could a
field pay for less than 25% M. George explained that if
the field was the only one in the portfolio it would pay
25% He elaborated that adding a less profitable field to
the portfolio lowers the overall rate and brings down the
bl ended rate.

Representative Gara asked if the reduced rate is due to the
anount of noney spent developing the |less profitable fields.
M. Ceorge responded that his description was one of capital
i nvestnment effect. He el aborated saying it is the overall
costs of production that brings down the tax rate of the
portfolio as a whole. Representative Gara asked if that
result is due to the progressivity factor. M. GCeorge
replied that it was entirely due to the progressivity
factor.

6:42: 58 PM

Representative Kelly comented that the portion of the
benefit in terns of credits is there whether you have
progressivity or not. M. George agreed that it was the
progressivity factor.

M. Ceorge nentioned the blending of the margin slide.

6:46: 48 PM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 35 11/ 07/ 07 9:09 A M



M. Ceorge presented a slide explaining the function of

capital investnent as a function of the spending and
producti on. He provided cal cul ations expressing different
scenari os.
6:48: 09 PM

M. Ceorge further explained how the margin from which the
tax is calculated is reduced through capital expenditure.

6: 50: 44 PM

M. GCeorge spoke to the investnment credits. The affect of
investnment credits is to |lower the tax rate further.

6:51:40 PM

M. GCeorge presented the slide: Tax Structure as applied
under various structures. He explained that under PPT,
progressivity reduced the effective rate on the less
productive fields. Under ACES the tax rate on existing
fields would go up, but would retain progressivity. The ACES
version established a higher base rate of 25% rather than
Pot’'s 22.5% Though the progressivity percentage is
;hallomer at.2% the starting point is at $30 rather than
40.

6: 53: 56 PM

M. George addressed the Senate Judiciary version: He
expl ained that the Senate Judiciary version starts at the
same point as ACES, but has a progressivity of .4% He
el aborated on the point that though this results in an
overall larger take, the less profitable field benefits from
a lower rate. In the HRES version the progressivity sets
the rate from the net cash flow per barrel, but taxes the
G oss Value. The effective rate becones higher than a “pure
net” system with the sane progressivity feature, but the
progressive taxation of different profitability fields is
mai nt ai ned.

6:55:17 PM

In Conclusion M. Ceorge reiterated earlier comments that a
net tax is a tax on a conpany’'s retained cash flow In
addition, all versions of the bill would allow fields of
different profitability within the same conpany to have
different effective tax rates. In closing, on the point of
net t ax, he maintained that nore aggressive net

progressivity provides a greater differentiation on the
effective rate.

Co-Chair Chenault asked if this is a bad thing. M. George
said that when | ooking at encouraging investnent it could be

House Fi nance Conmmittee 36 11/ 07/ 07 9:09 A M



a good thing. He went on to say that progressivity allows
producers the choice between taking cash flowto reinvest to
| ower the rate.

Co-Chair Chenault surmsed that marginal fields receive a
| arger break than greater producing fields would receive

He felt that this is what is desirous as the larger fields
produce | ess.

6:57:40 PM

Representative Gara asked if it is an accurate assessnent
that the higher base with a higher progressivity does nore
to encourage investnment than the |ower base and |ower

progressivity. M. Ruggiero responded that in general
principal it is, however, different prices get different
answers. He wunderlined the inportance of |[|ooking at
i ndi vi dual conpany portfolios information regardi ng existing
oper ati ons and what t he per cei ved new investnent

opportunities could be.

Co-Chair Chenault asked if low base tax wth a higher
progressivity is better for the investnent climate in
Al aska. M. Ruggiero said there are two possible results:
At a lower base rate linked with net operating loss carry
forward, new explorers would have greater out of pocket
expense. He said that the expressed scenario would be
beneficial is in smaller projects as a lower rate can nean
hi gher profitability. M. Ceorge added that the steeper the
progressivity the nore strength you give to the investnent
pi ece whereby a producer |lowers the rate thru investnent.

7:01: 30 PM

Representative Kelly asked about the producing of heavy oil
within the legacy fields. In response to a question by
Representative Kelly, M . Ruggerio referenced earlier

exanpl es and explained that a stand al one (outside a |egacy
unit) would pay 27.5; being inside the legacy unit the rate
woul d be 17% Representative Kelly conmmented that a conpany
produci ng both light and heavy oil would have an effect of
lowering the total tax rate for the producer. M. George
agreed that |ess profitable conponents bring down the rate.

7:04: 27 PM

M. Ruggiero addressed the question: Were is the tipping
point in the tax that plays into econom cs? He conmented
that industry does not really supply that answer, but one
thing known is that wherever industry can get nore oil out
of the ground that nmeans greater profitability. The ot her
point made is that there are many variables that cone into
play. Al conpanies run economc nodels to decide what to
pursue and what not to pursue.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 37 11/ 07/ 07 9:09 A M



7: 06: 26 PM

M. Ruggerio addressed infill drilling. He presented overal
observations based on testinony from industry. Gaf f ney
Cline agrees that there is a significant upside in the
amount of existing main fields as expressed in BP testinony.
He asserted that the economcs of the reinvestnent are
extrenely profitable.

7:07:53 PM

M. Ruggiero extracted from AOGA testinony: “the greatest
chal  enge facing Al aska is the ongoing decline”. I n other
parts of the AOGA testinony he pointed out that there is
current investnent in those fields in, infill drilling,

contributing 70,000 barrels a day.

He spoke to a statenment that he made at the round table that
70% of the wupside comes from existing light oil. He
presented a BP slide to maintain his point.

7:09: 31 PM

M. Ruggiero referenced a hand out on Prudhoe Bay from BP
Prudhoe Bay infill drilling results. The chart outlined
the rel ati onship between costs per barrel produced.
He drew several conclusions fromthe informtion:

It is getting costlier to find according to BP data.

The oil is harder to find and nore expensive to find.
He referenced cal culations in the handout.

7:11:49 PM

M. R ggerio said different sources had different nunbers on
the per barrel produced calculations. He enphasized the
nunbers are related to in-fill drilling only.

7:12: 37 PM

Representative Gara asked if the quote from Pioneer noting
costs at $14 per barrel reflected both operating and capital
costs. M. Ruggiero explained that it represents the
capital costs only. He also confirnmed a statenent made by
Representative Gara that the incremental production in
Prudhoe Bay is at 4.90 per barrel

Representative Gara followed up by asking for overal

production in PB. M. Ruggerio reiterated that they did not
have access to that data.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 38 11/ 07/ 07 9:09 A M



M. Riggerio confirned additional assunptions made by
representative Gara that the blended rate (capital and
incremental) would render an anount |ess than $4.9. He
added that the econom c choi ces conpanies are facing are not
based on past finding costs, but on its future projections.

7:14:22 PM

M. Ruggiero presented a chart: 5 year Prudhoe Drilling
Program He pointed out that for every dollar BP spent on
an infill well another two dollars were spent on injection
and surface facilities - base case is 300% Capita
expenditures. The result is a $3.7 billion dollar program

to produce the wells.

7:15:14 PM

M. Ruggiero referenced a chart and explained that 50% of
production in Prudhoe is the result of a 5 year infill

drilling program which is increnental. On an after tax
basi s using 300% capital expenditures the after tax rate of
return on the investnent (in-fill drilling only) is a little

over 60 percent.

7:17:14 PM

M. Ruggi ero acknow edged that these nunbers are high and
may be questioned. H s organization ran nunbers with a
| ower price at $50 North Slope with high progressivity, 300%
capital expenditures, 200% operating expenditures, 25%
di scount rate. He maintained that adjusting the variables to
hi gher stresses on the nodel, the calculation still results
in ab6 %rate of return.

7:19:19 PM

M . Ruggi ero of fered to denonstrate t he nodel
Representative Gara asked him to denonstrate the inpact on
profitability with the HRES and SJUD ver si ons.

M. Ruggerio denonstrated the nodel with different variabl es
per Representative Gara’'s request. The result was still a
rate of return at 64%

Representative Gara asked for an explanation of “rate of
return”. M. Ruggerio said it represents the anount of
i nterest earned.

M. Ruggerio clarified that 300% capital expenditures
represents the anount necessary to invest to produce the
infill wells.

Representative Gara asked if the nodel could show the
difference of a 22.5% and a 25% tax application.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 39 11/ 07/ 07 9:09 A M



M. Ruggi ero explained that the change is mninmal due to the
fi xed nunbers of the past.

7:23: 27 PM

M. Ruggi ero naintained his point that robust nunbers remain
even with the wvariable of price decreasing and costs
i ncreasi ng and provi ded exanpl es.

7:25:18 PM

Representative Gara asserted that even at $50 per barrel a
37% rate of return is a healthy percentage. M. Ruggiero
agr eed.

M. Ruggerio cautioned that the nodel is representative only
of infill drilling. He stressed that it is not the whole
picture but is half of the field.

7:27:24 PM

M. Reggerio spoke to the potential of heavy oil at
different rates of decline and the effects on return.

7:30: 03 PM

M. Ruggiero spoke to North Slope Potential asserting that
production drives revenue. He referred to a chart depicting
the rel ationship between decline rate, produced barrels and

industry investnent. He then introduced additional
vari abl es of net present value (NPV) at 10% and undi scount ed
NPV; cash flow with no time value of noney inpact. The

cal cul ations were presented in the chart.

7:32: 37 PM

M. Ruggerio made note that in the chart the abandonnent
rate was set at 250,000 barrels per day. This can be
arrested with investnent in a new well.

M. Ruggiero addressed the final chart: Del ayi ng TAPS
Abandonnent; Inpact of abandonnent rate on North Slope
Recovery. He concluded that even at the highest projected
decline rate of 15% and abandonnent rate of 250,000, there
is still the potential recovery of 1.4 billion barrels.

He enphasi zed the inportance of investnment and reinvestnent
in new fields, within the legacy fields, should not be
under est i mat ed.

7:35: 04 PM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 40 11/ 07/ 07 9:09 A M



In summary M. Ruggiero said that Q1 conpanies nust show
“reasonabl e certainty” about future investnent and expected
production to be able to book oil in the ground as reserves.
He concl uded that even with decline rate scenarios at 6% and
3% conpanies are able to book reserves. He nuaintained that
if a conpany chose to not pursue infill drilling it would
bring down booked reserves which would effect stock
i nvest ments.

He also reiterated goals and pointed out that all proposed
| egislation neet the goals of the legislature. In addition
if reinvestnent is attained there would be a significant
increase in barrels available fromexisting assets al one.

7:36: 56 PM

Representative Gara asked M. Ceorge to elaborate on the
credit system M. Ceorge responded that it is a generous
provision in a nunber of ways. For explorers, the imediate
ability to nonetize operating expenses and the 20% is
available in only one jurisdiction. The ability is rare and
attractive to the various conpanies. Simlarly, the rate
t hat you can deduct costs, 100% the first year, is not very
common. He offered exanpl es.

Representative Kelly asked if there was anything about the
conbination of credits that was of concern. M. Ruggiero
responded that there is a possibility under a unique set of
ci rcunst ances, of prolonged period of tinme that we would be
at a predictive margin (80-90pb) above cost predicted to be
there nmultiple years in advance such that the oil conpanies
could make sizeable investnents. In such a case, there could
be a possibility that the state would pay over 100% of the
i nvestnment cost. A choice of capping the State contri bution
m ght be a consideration in that case. He cautioned that
the other concern is that if there is $1 or $2 increnenta
dol l ars noving up or down the curve, the result is the sane.

He further noted that if the variables cone together as
menti oned, the state would have the ability to contribute in
t hat way because the return rate would be high

Representative Kelly cormmented on the plan. He asked if the
adm ni strati on had been adequately consulted early on. M.
Ruggiero replied that they were asked for the worl dw de view
on the perspective approximately a nonth before presenting
ACES. The views provided then are substantially the same as
the ones presented. He commented that the adm nistration
did not tell them what to say and that they continue to
provi de advi ce based on their know edge.

7:44: 38 PM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 41 11/ 07/ 07 9:09 A M



Co-Chair Meyer applauded the presentation. He asked,
consi dering the unique conponents of drilling oil in Al aska,
are the proposed tax rates conpetitive for reinvestnent.
M. George responded that one of the key features on the
structure of the tax is the high reinvestnent incentive. It
is a tax based on cash flow taxen out of the state rather
t han based on pure profitability. |In terns of how conpanies
will look at Al aska, conpanies will closely scrutinize the
profitability of the margins. The system as structured does
provi de incentive. Conpani es |l ook at political stability
and exploration, but the reinvestnent opportunities are
substantial within the legacy fields. He further noted that
the investnent credits pose a significant incentive.

M. Ruggi ero added that nost conpanies do not just consider
the tax rate and provided the exanple of Wst Africa’'s
history and tax rate. If taxes are raised at the top end
hi gh progressivity assures the state gets a fair share. He
noted that the when there is a progressivity take the
profitability to conpanies is $100 profit per barrel.

The positive aspects of the Al aska system are an incentive
within the system He provided the exanple of the incentive
to invest in the |lesser profitable fields.

7:51:56 PM

Co-Chair Meyer agreed that the current tax system based on
net, works for Al aska. He maintained that a gross tax
system provides no incentive for reinvestnent. He

enphasi zed that the net is the best way to go. M. Ruggiero
agr eed.

Co-Chair Meyer asked about the existing Legacy fields and
the price on heavy oil. M. Ruggiero pointed out that there
is a posted price for oil of certain quality. He went on to
say when crude neets those specifications, and then it is at
mar ket val ue. Heavy oil is less valuable and the market
pl aces a discount on that crude. Co-Chair Meyer asked how
nodels could be run if the future is in heavy oil whereby
providing |ess than market price. M. Ruggiero noted that
it could be nodeled with adding one nore line in that
indicates the crude quality adjustnent. He referred to a
chart that provides an exanple of a «crude quality
adj ust nent .

7:56: 03 PM

Representative Gara noted that his constituents want to know
why PPT under perf or ned. M. Ruggiero responded that the
three conmponents in making a prediction: price, anmount of
production and associ ated costs.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 42 11/ 07/ 07 9:09 A M



M. Ruggiero further pointed out that one of the provisions
in the bill is the data exchange. He said that forecasting
fromthe oil conpanies is critical for the state to forecast
accurately.

Representative Gara asked why the information exchange
provi sion would hel p. M. Ruggiero said if the conpanies
share the information regardi ng capital expenditure this can
assure revenue in the future.

Representative Gara asked if the information would provide
accuracy regarding projected return. M. Ruggiero replied
that was a difficult call due to all the variables the state
uses to nmake that prediction.

8:01:39 PM

Co- Chair Chenault expressed concern about the $800 million
dollar shortfall and how it 1is being represented. He
poi nted out the variables that created higher costs and | ess
production which inpacts the actual nunber. M. Ruggiero
agreed that increase in costs both operating expenditures
and capital expenditures, decline rate which raises the per
barrel costs and a significant change in market place affect
and create real nunbers as apposed to what is predicted.
Co-Chair Chenault asked for information regarding al
af orenenti oned conponents.

He al so requested how many the barrels of oil were differed
(not produced) due to costs. He further underlined that the
positive side of those barrels being produced in the future
is that with projected prices the state wll receive a
greater benefit.

Representative Kelly addressed the Adm nistration’s desire

to adjust progressivity if the 10% floor is renoved. M.
Ruggi ero understood that if the floor is renoved it would
need to be captured thru a progressive system The

percentage change in the progressivity comes closer to
acconplishing the loss fromthe renoval of the floor

8: 06: 39 PM

M. Ruggiero clarified the requests nmade by the conmttee.
M. Ceorge agreed to provide the information.

8:07:47 PM
#
ADJ QURNIVENT

The neeting was adjourned at 8:09 P. M

House Fi nance Conmmittee 43 11/ 07/ 07 9:09 A M



